KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB



SENIOR

SECTION MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING 15th May 2018

Present:, Russ Tizard (RT), George Davies (GD), Phil Boddy (PB), Rod Baggott (RB), John Bowden (JB), Mike Whittingham (MW).

RT took the chair and opened the meeting at 10.10.

MEN'S

ltem

1 Welcome and Apologies

Apology from Maurice Randall (MR), Richard Collis (RC), Alan Hebditch (AH).

2 Draft Minutes of Previous Meeting (10th April 2018)

No changes have been made to the draft set of minutes. The Minutes were accepted by the Seniors Vice Captain and the Committee members. The approved minutes are to be issued to the manager.

мw

Action

3 Matters Arising/Actions from Previous Meeting

3.1 The new system proposed for Knighton Heath players to get a discount using the bar card for match meals will not be implemented and we will continue with a cash collection for the selected menu on the day. The list/ cost for the meals for each match Captain to order from is in the office.

4 Items from the Captains Committee on 2nd May.

4.1 The Ladies secretary asked for the the area between the 6th green and 7th tee to be marked as GUR:

This was refused by the Captains committee.

4.2 The club membership has increased again this month. The club now has 378 full playing members (cap is 410) and 104 five day playing members (This is now over the cap of 100).

4.3 The club is not disputing ownership of the land adjacent to the 15th tee.

4.4 Andy Windsor is proposing to hold Seniors group lessons for 4 players at a cost of £5/hour per player for each of 5 sessions.

5 Seniors Monday Competitions

5.1 The Veterans Cup Medal competition on 14th May had 63 entries.

5.2 The Woodland Shield Competition on Monday 23rd April was a shotgun start at 8.00 off 5 tees with drawn tees and start times but in groups of players as entered not drawn.

6 Shotgun Starts

6.1 A short discussion was held on the points raised at the Captain Committee. 8.00 am starts, all tees to be used, random drawn field, fixed one week before and only changed by a withdrawal. As there was a very strong difference of opinions regarding 8.00am

shotgun starts and the conditions discussed at the Captains Committee it was decided to refer this item for further discussion and a committee vote with a full committee present.

7 Seniors 2018 Open Competitions

6.1 GD reported that for the Wine Scramble on 23rd May 40 entries have now been received and the competition is full. The ladies will cover the log in desk and the raffle. PK and RB will cover the starting, RC will cover the parking early, PB and RT will be by the ball shute and MR to meet and greet. The wine prizes are all on order. As only 2 teams from Knighton Heath have entered the top prize will be for visitors and prizes 2-10 are open to all contestants. MW will put a yellow safety jacket in the seniors locker for use by the car park attendant.

6.2 GD reported that the Open Bowmaker Competition on July 20th has now received 25 entries.

The cut off date for the competition is 2 weeks before the competition date.

6.3 MW said he had discussed the new sponsor situation with our existing sponsor Poundbury Wealth Management and they agreed that RC accepts the new sponsorship offer from Surrey Oaks Wealth Management which includes a raffle prize, nearest pin prizes and a good cash sum.

6.4 GD asked that all the Captains for the Seniors Matches promote the Bowmaker Open event on July 20th and leave entry forms for the opposition captain and players.

7 Match Report

7.1 Matches played since last meeting.
25th April (home) v Sherborne Drew 3.0 – 3.0
03th May (home) v Parkstone Won 4.5 -1.5
7.2 RB reported that the selected team sheet for Dudsbury will put on the notice board today. We still need to encourage more Seniors to put their names up to play in the matches.

8 Knighton Heath Knock Out 2018

8.1 In this years competition Knighton Heath lost away to DGCC 4.5 - 5.5 in the first round match on May 1st. We will now be in the plate competition.

9 Seniors Local Winter League

9.1 MW reported that the invitation day was played with 10 drawn teams of 4 in a Bowmaker Competition. The day seemed to be appreciated by all those that attended. Wine prizes were awarded to the winners and runners up in the Bowmaker Competition. The shield was presented to Weymouth for the second year running. A meeting will be organised later this year to discuss any rule changes which will be necessary after this years poor weather conditions affected the playing dates of matches.

10 Treasurers Report

10.1 GD reported on the balance sheets circulated to the committee at the meeting and expanded on any items raised at committee. The balance sheets were accepted by the committee.

11 Correspondence

11.1 None.

12 AOB

12.1 MW reported that the Committee day held at Came Down on May 11th seemed to have been appreciated by those attending plus the 4 players from Came Down.

12.2 MW reported that after looking back the previous years AGM election, for this year GD, JB, MR and MW will need to stand for re-election.

All

13 Date of Next Meeting

The meeting closed at 11.46. The next meeting is to be held on Tuesday June 12th. Starting time 10.00. MW to confirm the next meeting date with the office.

SIGNED

Men's Senior's Section Captain